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M Gma" Josie Ferraro <mountiescricketclub@gmail.com>

FW: 2024-25 Summer Season - Allocations

1 message

Peter Moore <fairfieldliverpoolca@outlook.com> Sat, Sep 7, 2024 at 11:51 PM

If all clubs could keep this handy. All Fairfield Grounds have Sat/Sun hire and Tues/Thurs

From: Linda Howlett <lhowlett@fairfieldcity.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2024 2:53 PM

To: secretary@flca.com.au

Cc: Siddiqui S <sharsid72@hotmail.com>

Subject: 2024-25 Summer Season - Allocations

Dear Pete

All applications for the 2024-25 Summer season were reviewed by the Application Review Panel and Council wishes to

advise that your application below for this season has been successful.

Sports Field Days Times
Allambie Oval Tue & Thu 16.00 -19.00
Adams Park

Avery Park

Brenan Upper & Lower
Emerson Oval

Prospect view Park
Ireland’s Bridge

Springfield Oval,
St Johns Park

Stockdale Oval Sat & Sun 07.00 —19.00
Terone Park

Lalich Oval

Pete, if you do not want to use any of the above fields can you please let me know.
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In addition, the following dates are not available:

e Terone —20.10.2024
¢ Adams - 26.01.2025
¢ Brenan - both field 02.01.2025

Council would like to thank you for your application and looks forward to working with you and your club during this
coming winter season.

« As part of the application, the Club has agreed to abide by all the Terms and Conditions as outlined in Fairfield
City Council’s “

Conditions of Hire of Sportsfields”

e The Club has agreed to always keep the Policies current during the term of this agreement, and any other period
of use which may fall outside any specified period of use.

« If there are any changes to the above allocations, please let me know asap.

¢ Council would like to thank you for your application and looks forward to working with you and your club during
this coming winter season.

Kind Regards

Linda Howlett

Community Facilities Coordinator | Property Strategy and Services Directorate
City Assets

7 _r7
02 9725 0232 | Ihowlett@fairfieldcity.nsw.gov.au Fairﬁe ld

o Celebrating diversity
Customer Service: 02 9725 0222 | PO Box 21 Fairfield NSW 1860

www.fairfieldcity.nsw.gov.au
n O o @

mail@fairfieldcity.nsw.gov.au

We acknowledge the Cabrogal of the Darug nation who are the Traditional Custodians of this Land.

We also pay our respect to the Elders both past, present and emerging of the Darug Nation.
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Fairfield City’'s new green
bin is coming and your red
bin is staying the same!

FOGO

FOOD ORGANICS
GARDEN ORGANICS

Service starts in
June 2024.

Find out more: QUATAVAE i (TR TR [V TTTATTE TS )

DO THE RIGHT THING USE THE RIGHT BIN

This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and\or privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it immediately and notify the
sender. Any views expressed in this email, are those of the individual sender, except where the

sender expressly and with authority, states them to be the view of Fairfield City Council.
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